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Cappiello, Diane

From: Boyd, Lori

‘Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane

Cc: Mangarella, Sandra; Raffaele, Adam; DiPaolo, Michael; Horn, Sherri; Hall, Jill; Menjivar,
Victoria

Subject: UHS Fundraiser - March 2018 Meeting

Attachments: UHS Fundraiser - March 2018.pdf

Hi Diane,

Enclosed ate the Fundraiser Proposals for the March 20t BOE eeting..

School/Club: Environ Science Field Ttips — Iceland Ttip

School Account #: 2071

Type of Fundraiser: Dine to Donate — Tiff’s Diner - Iceland Trip

Date of Event: Wednesday, March 21, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for transpottation to/from aitport & gratuities for the Ireland Trip.

School/Club: Student Councit

School Account #: 2053

Type of Fundraiser: Women’s Shelter Donation Fundraiser (No items will be sold)

Date of Event: April 2018 to May 2018

Putpose of Fund Raiser: To collect items to donate to 2 women’s shelter in time for Mothet’s Day.

School/Club: Student Council

School Account #: 2053

Type of Fundraiser: UHS Cup Tournament

Date of Event: May 2018 to June 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the student council.

School/ Club: Student Council

School Account #: 2053

Type of Fundraiser: Powdet Puff Game

Date of Event: May 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the student council.,

Lori-Ann A. Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3td Street

Union, NJ 07083

908.851.6500

908.687.5204 FAX
Iboyd@twpunionschools.otg

HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the scle use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential andfor privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mait from your system. Any views or
opinians presented are solely those of the auther and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or services belonging te the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
wsing this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Unien Beard of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy.,
.archive and retain ali communications as required by Federal Law.




UNION HIGH SCHOOL |
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL

pplicant Informatio

acu!tv Member (s}: 1 ot [ S
]

e
e
Club Name: Ejé(( ﬂ()ﬂjﬂ’ C@,,W‘\

Acct. No. . Q()b?) Acct. Balance to Datel d:{) J"! ’, OW‘S » 4 E:/;)
;;;;:;;L;;};;;;;‘-nu{:f$$f;'i(zif&?ldifii%%gfjaﬂZY}*:““‘-“"'ﬁ-‘-B.n‘.'--"-‘“xlnﬁnnl
Purpose of Fund Raiser: ﬂ(‘ “ﬁl\i\){ (). } A \

- ) e LA X e
akione e v Y O \
Pt ol o o0 Pt S () ‘_ _
Staﬁ Date of Project: \\_xtm @Cl()\% Completion Date of Project: M (Q()lg

Date of Sale(s): From To: m Q)Dﬁ_{

Sale Area/Location: R = .
o willbe monitored by: __A{OCH0L QYW

LR lﬂllllIllIRlanlhl!lIlllillll!'ﬂ‘-Il'lllﬂ!llﬂlllll‘lllil%ll!l LT R LK %] EpEdEEERBMESE

" SeeeiSE ATTACH PUBLICATION FROﬂ VENDOR OF TTEMS TO BE SOLD

Vendor Representaiive’s Name:

Vendor Business Naﬁ!e: %0[\{\6 C\Ljo (j@j\ W% S(ﬂ\

Y
Vendor Address:
City: State & Zip code:
Unit Cost of Product/Service: $ fgm ‘Q) %S‘CL\
Proposal Sale Price: 5 I L. e e
Total Cost of all Products Not 1o Exceed: $T\‘E?m,(x‘) l .tg'*;'@(\

Minimum Total Profit Expgcted:

Signature:

i —

v Py
: L Placed on BOE Meeting Agendafor:
YES NO
Month: MMQH Year: c;o/&’ Approved: [] ] By: .




UNION HIGH SCHOOL.
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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Cappiello, Diane

W

From: Malanda, Jjason

‘Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane; Esposito, Elizabeth; Benaquista, Gerald
Subject: For BOE Approval

Fundraising Proposal for KMS Student Council:
/‘Spring Social"- Special challenges, games, food, music, face painting, crafts, etc. (When: end of March)

"Gertrude Hawk- Chocolate fundraiser, this worked well when | had to raise funds for the cheerleading group, while at Burnet.
(When: March-set up/April-start}

"Chipotle" - family dinner donations (When: second week of April)

/ "Fly on the Wall" - Teachers will offer their time during lunch or half days in the cafeteria to be the fly/flies on the wall.
Students will donate a dollar to vote for their favorite choice of their grade level teachers to be duct taped to the wall. This
will last only as long as their grade level lunch period lasts. (When:- April)

"The Mr. Malanda Challenge" - Students are asking their principal to complete one of three challenges if the goal amount of
money is raised ($1000), of which the students will donate to vote. Challenges are: being slime-ed over a kiddie pool at the
"End of year lunches,” Silly stringed, or camping out on the roof of the school and checking in with a live Facebook or
Instagram feed. OR, we can stick to the water balloons throws; which is always fun.{(When: June)

All money raised will be deposited into Student Council Account.

Jacan Walanda

Principal, Kawameeh Middle School
460 David Terrace

Union, NJ 07083

(908)851-6573

*Email Disciaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intendad recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or priviteged. If the reader is nof the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure of copying of this e-
mait is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mall in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and de not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considerad private. Al communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain ali communications as required by Federal Law.




KAWAMEEH MIDDLE SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL
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
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% - KAWAMEEH MIDDLE SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL
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CapEielio, Diane — — —

" From: Boyd, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc Kaplan, Megan; Rosales, Yahari; Eichert, William; Fiske, Cheryl
Subject: UHS Fundraiser - March 2018 Meeting
Attachments: Class of 2018 - Talent Show.pdf
Hi Diane,

Enclosed is the Fundraiset Proposals for the March 20th BOE meeting,

School/Club: Senior Class

School Account #: 2205

Type of Fundraises: Talent show with teachers dancing

Date of Event: April 6, 2018

Purpose of Fand Raiser: To raise funds for the class of 2018 activities (project grad, senior ttip, & prom).

Loti-Ann A. Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3td Street

Union, NJ 07083

P: 908.851.4439

F: 008.687.5204

lbovd unionschools.of

HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer; The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intendad recipient and may contain information that is
confidential andfor privileged. If the rsader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mait in error, please notify the sender immedialely and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the auther and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
elecirenic communication using equipment or services belonging o the Township of Union Board of Education is considerad private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the properly of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the scle use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential andfor privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or servicas belonging to the Township of Union Beard of Education is considered private. All communications crealed
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Tewnship of Unlon Board of Education reserves the right fo copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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